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Hurley, Peggy

From: Smith, Ryan

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 9:57 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Cc: Turke, Jon

Subject: RE: Victim Advo Amendment

Hey Peggy,

Coutd Sen. Cowles please get this amendment drafted to SB 3547

Thanks,

Ryan Smith

Chief of Staff

Office of Sen. Robert Cowles
800-334-1465

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 9:55 AM
To: Smith, Ryan

Cc: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: RE: Victim Advo Amendment

Hey Ryan-

Attached you will find our amendment to the Victim Advocate Bill. Basically just incorporates some changes suggested
by the hospitals and DOJ.

Peggy drafted it for us so please request from her the amendment for your version.

Thanks!

Jon Turke

Office of Rep. Jim Steineke
Assistant Majority Leader
608-266-2418

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Turke, Jon

Subject: RE: Victim Advo Amendment

Hi Jon,

Yes, | can do that, but | need a senate office to request it (or, put another way, | need a senator’s office that | can enter
as the requester).
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Peggy

From: Turke, Jon

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 9:51 AM
To: Hurley, Peggy

Subject: Victim Advo Amendment

Hi Peggy-
Could you get our amendment drafted for the senate bill also (SB 354)? They have a hearing next Wednesday.

Thanks!

Jon Turke

Office of Rep. Jim Steineke
Assistant Majority Leader
608-266-2418
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 2, line 1: delete lines 1 to 4.

2. Page 2, line 8: delete “act of domestic abuse,”.

3. Page 2, line 9: delete that line and substitute “violation”.

4. Page 2, line 10: delete “940.32, 942.08, 942.09” and substitute “940.302,

involving a commercial sex act”.
5. Page 3, line 22: delete “act of domestic abuse,”.
6. Page 3, line 23: delete that line and substitute “violation”.

q. Page 3, line 24: delete “940.32, 942.08, 942.09” and substitute “940.302,
involving a commercial sex act”.

(END)




